

**NATIONAL CONTACT POINTS OF THE NATIONAL/REGIONAL FUNDING ORGANISATIONS PARTICIPATING IN TRANSCAN-2 JTC 2017**

Country / region	Funding organisation	Website	National / regional contact
Austria	Austrian Science Fund (FWF)	<a href="http://www.fwf.ac.at/">http://www.fwf.ac.at/</a>	<p><b>Dr. Stephanie RESCH</b> Tel: +43-1-505 67 40-8201 E-mail: <a href="mailto:stephanie.resch@fwf.ac.at">stephanie.resch@fwf.ac.at</a></p> <p><b>Anita STÜRTZ</b> Phone: +43(1) 505 67 40-8206 Email: <a href="mailto:anita.stuertz@fwf.ac.at">anita.stuertz@fwf.ac.at</a></p>
Belgium: Flanders	Research Foundation - Flanders (FWO)	<a href="http://www.fwo.be">www.fwo.be</a>	<p><b>Dr. Alain Deleener</b> Science Policy Advisor Strategic Research Programmes Tel. +32 2 550 15 95</p> <p><b>Toon MONBALIU</b> Advisor Research Affairs Tel. +32 2 550 15 70</p>
Belgium: French speaking region	Fund for Scientific Research (F.R.S.-FNRS)	<a href="http://www.frs-fnrs.be">www.frs-fnrs.be</a>	<p><b>Mr. Joël Groeneveld</b> Policy Officer FRS-FNRS Rue d'Egmont 5 -1000 Brussels Belgium Tel. +32 2 504 92 70 E-mail: <a href="mailto:joel.groeneveld@frs-fnrs.be">joel.groeneveld@frs-fnrs.be</a></p>
Estonia	Estonian Research Council (ETAg)	<a href="http://www.etag.ee">www.etag.ee</a>	<p><b>Mr Argo SOON</b> Estonian Research Council Soola 8 51013 Tartu Estonia Tel: +372 7300 372 E-mail: <a href="mailto:argo.soon@etag.ee">argo.soon@etag.ee</a></p>
France	National Cancer Institute (INCa)	<a href="http://www.e-cancer.fr">www.e-cancer.fr</a>	<p><b>Charlotte GUDEWICZ,</b> Research and Innovation Division 52 avenue André Morizet 92513 Boulogne Billancourt Cedex, France Tel: +33 (0)1 41 10 15 14 E-mail: <a href="mailto:cgudewicz@institutcancer.fr">cgudewicz@institutcancer.fr</a></p>

	ARC French Foundation for Cancer Research (ARC Foundation)	<a href="http://www.fondation-arc.org">www.fondation-arc.org</a>	<p><b>Juliane HALFTERMEYER</b>            Translational Research &amp; Innovation -            Fondation ARC pour la recherche sur le cancer 9, Rue Guy Moquet – BP 90003            94803 Villejuif Cedex, France            Tel: +33 (0)1 45 59 59 51            E-mail: <a href="mailto:JHalftermeyer@fondation-arc.org">JHalftermeyer@fondation-arc.org</a></p>
Germany	Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF) / PT-DLR	<a href="http://www.gesundheitsforschung-bmbf.de">www.gesundheitsforschung-bmbf.de</a>	<p><b>Akin Akkoyun</b>            Project Management Agency of the German Aerospace Center (PT-DLR) - Health Research-Heinrich-Konen-Str. 1 D-53227 Bonn, Germany            Tel: +49 (0)228/3821-1864            Fax: +49 (0)228/3821-1257            E-mail: <a href="mailto:akin.akkoyun@dlr.de">akin.akkoyun@dlr.de</a></p> <p><b>Hubert Misslisch</b>            Project Management Agency of the German Aerospace Center (PT-DLR) - Health Research-Heinrich-Konen-Str. 1 D-53227 Bonn, Germany            Tel: +49 (0)228/3821-1271            Fax: +49 (0)228/3821-1257            E-mail: <a href="mailto:hubert.misslisch@dlr.de">hubert.misslisch@dlr.de</a></p>
Greece	General Secretariat for Research and Technology, Ministry of Education, Research and Religious Affairs (GSRT)	<a href="http://www.gsrt.gr">www.gsrt.gr</a>	<p><b>Sofia DIMITROPOULOU</b>            General Secretariat for Research &amp; Technology            International S&amp;T Cooperation Directorate            Division of Bilateral &amp; Multilateral Relations 14-18, Mesogeion Av., 11510 Athens, Greece            Tel.: (+30) 210 7458187            Fax: (+30) 210 7714153            E-mail: <a href="mailto:s.dimitropoulou@gsrt.gr">s.dimitropoulou@gsrt.gr</a></p>
Israel	The Chief Scientist Office in the Ministry of Health (CSO-MOH)	<a href="http://www.health.gov.il">www.health.gov.il</a>	<p><b>Dr. Ayelet ZAMIR</b>            TRANSCAN-2 National Coordinator            Chief Scientist Office            Ministry of Health            Israel            Tel: +972-2-508-2168            E-mail: <a href="mailto:ayelet.zamir@moh.gov.il">ayelet.zamir@moh.gov.il</a></p>

Italy	Ministry of Health (MoH)	<a href="http://www.salute.gov.it">www.salute.gov.it</a>	<p><b>Dr. Gaetano GUGLIELMI</b>          Directorate General for Health Research and Innovation          Ministry of Health – Ministero della Salute          Viale Giorgio Ribotta, 5 00144 Rome, Italy          Phone: +39 065994.3528          E-mail: <a href="mailto:g.guglielmi@sanita.it">g.guglielmi@sanita.it</a></p> <p><b>Dr. Silvia PARADISI</b>          Directorate General for Health Research and Innovation          Ministry of Health – Ministero della Salute          Phone: +39 064990 6553          E-mail: <a href="mailto:silvia.paradisi@iss.it">silvia.paradisi@iss.it</a></p>
	Alliance Against Cancer (ACC)	<a href="http://www.alleanzacontroilcancro.it">www.alleanzacontroilcancro.it</a>	<p><b>Dr. Gennaro CILIBERTO</b>          Alliance Against Cancer          Via Giorgio Ribotta 5, 00144 Rome, Italy          Tel: +39 065994.3412          Email: <a href="mailto:gennaro.ciliberto@ifo.gov.it">gennaro.ciliberto@ifo.gov.it</a></p> <p><b>Dr. Maddalena BARBA</b>          Alliance Against Cancer          Via Giorgio Ribotta 5, 00144 Rome, Italy          Tel: +39 065994.3412          Email: <a href="mailto:maddalena.barba@gmail.com">maddalena.barba@gmail.com</a></p>
	Lombardy Foundation for Biomedical Research (FRRB)	<a href="http://www.frrb.it">www.frrb.it</a>	<p><b>Mrs. Carmen De Francesco</b>          Via Taramelli 12, 20124 - Milano          Tel: +39 02 67650170          Email: <a href="mailto:carmen.defrancesco@frrb.it">carmen.defrancesco@frrb.it</a></p> <p><b>Dr. Paola Larghi, PhD</b>          Via Taramelli 12, 20124 - Milano          Tel: +39 02 67650173          Email: <a href="mailto:paola.larghi@frrb.it">paola.larghi@frrb.it</a></p>
Latvia	State Education Development Agency (VIAA)	<a href="http://www.viaa.gov.lv">www.viaa.gov.lv</a>	<p><b>Dr. Maija Bundule</b>          State Education Development Agency (VIAA)          Valnu str. 1, LV-1050 Riga          Tel: +371 – 67785423          E-Mail: <a href="mailto:Maija.Bundule@viaa.gov">Maija.Bundule@viaa.gov</a></p> <p><b>Dr. Uldis Berkis</b>          State Education Development Agency (VIAA)          Valnu str. 1, LV-1050 Riga          Tel: +371 – 29472349          E-Mail: <a href="mailto:Uldis.Berkis@viaa.gov.lv">Uldis.Berkis@viaa.gov.lv</a></p>

Luxembourg	National Research Fund	<a href="http://www.fnr.lu">www.fnr.lu</a>	<p><b>Frank Glod, PhD</b>  Head of Unit - Strategic Research Programmes  Maison du Savoir  2, avenue de l'Université  L-4365 Esch-sur-Alzette  Postal Address : B.P. 1777 I L-1017 Luxembourg</p> <p>Tel: +352 261925-33  <a href="mailto:frank.glod@fnr.lu">frank.glod@fnr.lu</a></p>
The Netherlands	Dutch Cancer Society (DCS)	<a href="http://www.kwf.nl">www.kwf.nl</a>	<p><b>Miranda WIJDENES</b>  KWF Kankerbestrijding  Delflandlaan 17  Postbus 75508 1070 AM Amsterdam  The Netherlands  Tel: + 31 20 5700500  Email: <a href="mailto:mwijdenes@kwf.nl">mwijdenes@kwf.nl</a></p>
Poland	National Centre for Research and Development (NCBR)	<a href="http://www.ncbr.gov.pl">www.ncbr.gov.pl</a>	<p><b>Dominika Mickiewicz</b>  Section for international programmes  National Centre for Research and Development  ul. Nowogrodzka 47a, 00-695 Warszawa, Poland  +48 22 39 07 139  <a href="mailto:dominika.mickiewicz@ncbr.gov.pl">dominika.mickiewicz@ncbr.gov.pl</a></p>
Portugal	Foundation for Science and Technology (FCT)	<a href="http://www.fct.pt">www.fct.pt</a>	<p><b>Marta ABRANTES</b>  Departamento das Relações Internacionais  Fundação para a Ciência e Tecnologia (FCT)  Av. D. Carlos I, nº126 - 7º  1249 - 074 Lisboa, Portugal  Tel. +351 213911596  <a href="mailto:marta.abrantes@fct.pt">marta.abrantes@fct.pt</a></p> <p><b>Rui DURÃO</b>  Departamento das Relações Internacionais  Fundação para a Ciência e Tecnologia (FCT)  Av. D. Carlos I, 126 – 7 º  1249-074 Lisboa, Portugal  Tel.: +351 213 911 532  <a href="mailto:rui.durao@fct.pt">rui.durao@fct.pt</a></p>

Slovakia	Slovak Academy of Sciences (SAS)	<a href="http://www.sav.sk">www.sav.sk</a>	<p><b>Mr. Jan BARANCIK, PhD</b>          Department for International Cooperation of SAS,          Slovak Academy of Sciences,          Štefánikova 49          814 38 - Bratislava, Slovak Republic          Tel: +421 2 5751 0137          E-mail: <a href="mailto:barancik@up.upsav.sk">barancik@up.upsav.sk</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Martin NOVAK, PhD</b>          Department for International Cooperation of SAS,          Slovak Academy of Sciences,          Štefánikova 49          814 38 - Bratislava, Slovak Republic          Tel: +421 2 5751 0179          E-mail: <a href="mailto:mnovak@up.upsav.sk">mnovak@up.upsav.sk</a></p>
Spain	National Institute of Health Carlos III (ISCIII)	<a href="http://www.isciii.es">www.isciii.es</a>	<p><b>Dori CAMPO</b>          Deputy Directorate of International Programmes for Research and Institutional Relations          National Institute of Health Carlos III</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:doricampo@isciii.es">doricampo@isciii.es</a></p> <p>Tel.: +34 91 822 2489</p>
	The Foundation for the support of the Applied Scientific Research and Technology in Asturias (FICYT)	<a href="http://www.ficyt.es">www.ficyt.es</a>	<p><b>Inés Rey HIDALGO</b>          Innovation Management Department          E-mail: <a href="mailto:inesrey@ficyt.es">inesrey@ficyt.es</a>          Tel: +34 985 20 74 34</p>
	Spanish Association Against Cancer Scientific Foundation (FC AECC)	<a href="http://www.aecc.es">www.aecc.es</a>	<p><b>Dr. Marta PUYOL ESCOLAR</b>          Fundación científica de la AECC          C/Amador de los ríos, 5          28010-Madrid          Tel: +34 91 3108207          Email: <a href="mailto:marta.puyol@aecc.es">marta.puyol@aecc.es</a></p>

Taiwan	Ministry of Science and Technology (MoST)	<a href="http://www.most.gov.tw">www.most.gov.tw</a>	<b>Dr. Louis CHEN</b> Ministry of Science and Technology (Taiwan) No. 106, Sec 2 Heping E. Road, Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C Tel: +886-2-2737-7959 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ymchen@most.gov.tw">ymchen@most.gov.tw</a>
Turkey	The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TÜBİTAK)	<a href="http://www.tubitak.gov.tr">www.tubitak.gov.tr</a>	<b>Ms. A. Özge GÖZAY</b> TÜBİTAK Tunus Caddesi No:80 06100 Kavaklıdere / Ankara, Turkey Tel: + 90 312 2981893 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ncphealth@tubitak.gov.tr">ncphealth@tubitak.gov.tr</a>